
 

 

 
 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

 
       November 28, 2022 
Via Electronic Mail Only  
Matthew A. Levin 
Markowitz Herbold PC 
1455 SW Broadway 
Suite 1900 
Portland, Oregon 97201 
mattlevin@markowitzherbold.com 
 
       RE: MUR 8092    
        Eileen Wali 
 
Dear Mr. Levin: 
 

On October 22, 2020, your client was notified as a respondent in the above-captioned 
matter.  Upon further review of the Submission, the Commission, on November 15, 2022, voted 
to take no action and close the file as to Eileen Wali.   

 
 You are advised that the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A) 
remain in effect, and that this matter is still open with respect to other respondents.  The 
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed.  
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Kimberly Hart, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1618. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
        
       Mark Shonkwiler 
       Assistant General Counsel 
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